



BJH COMMUNITY COUNCIL MINUTES 2015-2016

DATE	5/12/16	
IN ATTENDANCE	Sarah Jensen, Rocky Lambourne, Chris Julian, Judith Campbell, Amanda Hatton, Jesse Blake, Sue Ellen Cummings, Nanette Amis, Andrea Davis, Matt Nielson, Clark Nelson, Kym Hunsaker, Tes Soracco, Lucia Bisbee	
EXCUSED/ABSENT	Olivia Crown, Ibrahim Mohamed, Tanya Black	
GUEST	Rob Dahl	
RECORDER	Rocky Lambourne, Lucia Bisbee	
<i>Issue</i>	<i>Discussion</i>	<i>Action</i>
WELCOME	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Introductions 	
Review & Approval of the 03/10/16 Minutes	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Motion to approve Minutes. • Motion to Approve Community Council Election Timeline: • Sept 2, 2016.. Deadline for candidate nomination forms • Sept. 8, 2016. Approval of Community Council Candidates by Council • Sept. 20,21 and 22, 2016 3 day online election. 	Vote - Unanimous voting YES
Citizenship Participation		
Principal's Update	<p>7-8 Configuration</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Sign off on the schedule proposed today. - Bell schedule for next year is included after 1st period on both A & B days - Shortened schedule on Friday <p>Advisory Proposal</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Monday - Reading - Tuesday - Grade Analysis - Wed - Intervention - Thurs - Counselor sessions and make up school work days - Fri - no advisory 	Discussion to push the start time back for next year.

	<p>Lunch Time</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Parent and teacher concerns about first lunch being too early. - Possible breakfast being offered for students from 7:30-7:45am (bussing issues to meet the needs of the students who are being bussed from Taylorsville) 	
Safe Walk Plan	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Reviewed notes. ● Sue Ellen updated about approval to get section of sidewalk completed by Holladay City. 	
Dress Code	Notes reviewed and discussed. Same concerns about administration enforcement.	Motion to approve - 16 yes 0 no
Safe Technology and Digital Citizenship	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Start to include teaching about internet safety. 2. Middleton does a lot of monitoring and filtering of internet use by students. 	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Chrome doesn't filter as well as other browsers
Binders	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Issues - binder's don't fit in the cinch bag. ● Backpacks left up to the teachers ● 2016-2017 Binders are going to be required for each student 	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Encourage the students to use smaller bags instead of backpacks 2. Goal is to for every student to have a binder 3. Leaving it up to teacher discretion for 2016-2017
Intramurals/Athletics	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Staff are still needed for the intramural sports <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Cross Country and Track will be district wide ○ Basketball - Winter ○ Volleyball - Winter ○ Soccer - Fall ○ Funding available? ○ Possible grant to get officiators 	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Is funding available for those positions? Yes - Stipend 2. Cost of an officiator from the district? About \$35 game 3. Reach out the HS coaches to ask for student volunteers.
Brag Flags	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Issue with the Brag Flags being blown off. 	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Re-install the flags! 2. Work with Randy to get the flags put up correctly. 3. Rob Dahl will follow up.

Other	<ul style="list-style-type: none">● Robotics to meet at the Holladay City Council Meeting on May 26th at 6:00pm.● Boundary Issue - Cottonwood Council voted it down last week.● Sue Ellen will be writing a letter to the school board with thoughts on the boundary changes.	
--------------	---	--